From: Sandy Barnett

To: Jae Lim

Subject: Google Earth Placemark

Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 11:48:21 AM
Attachments: GooaleEarth Placemark.kmz

Jae Lim - here is the pic where the 3 satellite dishes are located @ the Haynesville Correctional Facility/Center in
Haynesville, Virginia. We installed this system in late 2015. Google Earth's latest imagery date is May, 2015 so the
dishes were not yet in place.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Sandy Barnett
General Manager

Buford Satellite Systems
(866) 480-1844

Google Earth streams the world over wired and wireless networks enabling users to virtually go anywhere on the planet
and see places in photographic detail. This is not like any map you have ever seen. This is a 3D model of the real
world, based on real satellite images combined with maps, guides to restaurants, hotels, entertainment, businesses and
more. You can zoom from space to street level instantly and then pan or jump from place to place, city to city, even
country to country.

Get Google Earth. Put the world in perspective.

(https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-
3A__earth.google.com&d=DwIFAg&c=y0h0omCe0jAUGr4gAQO2FwW&r=9WESFdN4KYt8HALV73xk3w&m=1KSR6-
XXKSISgFWYVQE-

ywwHIUhL 5gUSiHs8IM0weTw&s=mJJVOhMvUVUfuuF2A0rdN6L HQNMFEAKFwoaSIhcHb8Qw&e= )
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